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s s Barangay Ipilan, City of Tayabas

Division Memorandum

No. [1Ds. 2017

To: OIC- Assistant School Division Superintendent
Chief- CID and SGOD
Filipino EPS

School Heads Public & Private Elementary and Secondary Schools
All Others Concerened

From: CAT NE P TALAVERA, Ph.D. /A
0IC-Schools Division Superintentent

Subject: MEETING FOR BUWAN NG WIKA 2017 AND ANNUAL FILIPINO REGIONAL CONFERENCE

Date: July 13, 2017

1. Please be informed that there will be a meeting of all Buwang ng Wika 2017 TWG and Filipino School
Coordinator on July 14, 2017 (Friday) at Luis Palad National High School Main Canteen at 3:00 in the
afternoon. This is in preparation for Buwan ng Wika and annual Filipino regional conference.

2017 BUWAN NG WIKA TWG

1. JASMIN FLORES 6. SIMPLECIO RATO

2. ELPIDIA C PALAYAN 7. ALMIRA BARQUILLA

3.LEA A COsICO 8. MICHELLE GABUYA

4. RAQUEL D PACAIGUE 9. REMEDIOS PLACINO

5. CYNTHIA ZORILLA 10. MARIAD LUISA HOLANDA

11. ALL FILIPINO SCHOOL COORDINATOR/COACH
2. This serves as travel order.

3. immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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